
U N I T E D Nlf-T I 0 N S 
GENERAL 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

Ejm; ~1!/.Sub.,l/SR. 84 
20 J1mc 1)~0 

. 
SOCIAL COUNCil ' i·~, I 

. ' ..., 
. ORIGIN!l.L: ENGLISH 

CONTENTS: 

Chairman: 

·co~!Ji.;ISSION OU HUJ'·TA~T RIG!I'l'S 

SUB-COIJMISSION ON FRC::::TIO'. OF Hfli'OnJ 1Al'IOIJ MID OF THE PRESS 

Fom.·th Sesqion 

Stl.NM,I\RY RECORD OF TilE :SJ:GH'l'Y-FCJrlit'J.1I ~ :f.:l;TING 

Held at !Iotel Parque, Hontevi.deo, 
on Thursd~y, 25 ~.{ay 1951) 1 at ).30 p.m. 

D:ceft resolution proposed jointlY by :~r~ Geraud, ifr. Azmi and 

Hr. Azkoul (E/Cl'J;~4/Sub,l/1JO/Rev.?. 1 F/CN.4/Sub.l/130/Rev.l/Corr.l) 

(continued) ; 

Drai't resolution concerning the implementation of the principles 

contained in resolutions No. 2 ancl ITo~ 3 of the United Nations 

Conf.erence on Freedom of Information (E/CN.,4/Sub.,l/131) 

Mr • FONTAINA (uruguay)· · 

Rapporteur: Hr. JORDAN (United K:ingdorn .of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland) 

'RECEIVED 

l 
' UNITED NATIONS 

ARCHIVES -~ ""' ,. ..... ;>~~.__,--~-_.....~~····-- '-



E /C'N .4j.su b .1/SR' 84 
Pae;e 2 

M~ml2~~= tv'Jr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

V.r. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

AQun:o 

AZKOUL 

AZMI 

BINDER 

P.B. ClL\NG 

DED!JER 

GANDHI 

GFJ1AliD 

SILVA CARVALLO 

(Philippine a) 

(Lebanon) 

(~gypt) 

(United f>tatcs of 
ALlerica) 

(Chinn) 

(YUJOSlaYia) 

(India) 

(France) 

(Chile) 

Repreaentati.:YE- of a BI!,.e<?_iali .. ze£..!1i~EJ.r~: 

Mr. li'.ARR United Nat1or1s 

T:'ducational, ~~cientific 
and. Cul tul·nl 
OrJunization (~WSCO) 

Representatives of non -noveplln~~ or~ ani zations: 

Ca~~3ory A: Mr.a. SAD-IOH 

Secretaria~: Mr. llUMPIJREY 

Mr • IIOGMT 

World Federation of 
United. Nations 
Association (l-lb'TJNA) 

Commission of the 
Churches on International 
.Afl'eirs 

Representative of the 
Secretery•C:taneral 

Secretary of the Sub­
Coll'llllission 



E/CN .4/sub.l/SR.84 
l?age 3 

DRlL~ RF.BOllJTIOI-! PROPOSED JOillTLY BY .Mr'. GF.JV\ti'D, Mr. AZMI 1 

Aii!D Mr. AZKOUL (E/Cir.4/Sub.l/130/B.ev,11 'E/CN.4/Sub.l/130/B.ev .1/ 

Corr.l) (continued) · · 

1. Mr. GERAUD wishea. to reply to c:ri·bicisma of his 

project :fOr a central office to analys€ meaat'tres taken with 

regard: to freedom of information and of the Press. Mr. Binder 

and Mr·, Gandhi hed asserted that the Sub·CQJDilliosion already 

had at its disposal the equivalent of such an office; that 

was ncr& so 1 at any rate so far as the keeping of a record 

of new legislative and· adnt.ni&trative measures was concerned. 

He himaeif had submitted a similar resolution at the third 

session of the Sub-commission, but it had been weal:ened .• 

The resultj.n:!; resolution had not been adequately implemented, 

That resolution (E /1369, paragraph 34) had requested the 

Secretery .. General to concentrate h1e efforts .upon collectina 

information concerninG governmental measures concerning 

freedom of information which had been effected since 

1 January 1948. ·The Secretary-General' a Surtey of Obstacles 

to the Free Flow of Info:rm.ation (E/CN .4/sub~l/106) was 

couched in the most general ter.ms, without any reference to 

chronology 

/and specific dates; 



E/CN .4/Sub.l/SR.84 
Paae 4 

ood a:pecific dates.;· the date l Jsnue.ry 1948, which Mr. 

Geraud had purposely introdueed into tbe or:l,ginal resolution,. 

had been disregarded. The United lJ<-~tions Educational, CUltural 

and Scientific Ore;s:u.~.i zution had fixed the clute 10 December 1948 

as that from which the stuccy shottld be~in; that. linked it 

With current events and. the illllilediate future. A comparison 

of the Secretary-General' s survey an<l the UlilESCO document 

between them: the fonner tendecl. to be vacue 1 whereas the 

latter was vel~y pt•ecise and ~ve an &In.pressive picture of 

what was actually occurring. The Survey failed to show 

existing trends. When the results of M:t·. Terrou 1s work 

became availf...ble,. the Su.b-C~~~~~l would :pe::t•ceive that it 

was workin.3 with very sup.3l"ficial material and 'tdth defective 

documentation. 

2• }~. Binder had asserted that the investiGation requested 

in the resolution had been concluded. What had been 

intended had, however 1 been the compilation of a kind of 

fever ... chart,. to be ke:pt u:p -to date. Mr. Binder had extolled 

the merits of .the surveys conducted by 

/the Associated Frese. 



.. ... Jr./CN.4/sub.l/SR.84 
,Put:;e 5. 

the Associated. :Prcs.sl 'That provideQ.·. an:~ven.:mo:re·~<fOB~!l~c'' 

reason f¢r the Sub .. Cc11J!llission to 1m1)rove its om1 .wor}r rat}.ler 

than leave such compilati,')n to rrivate ac;enpies •. 1-"~.: :EiJJ.der 

had expressed his ·aceptic:.i.mn· £.b.oll.t .the obili ty o:r Willincness 

of goverrunenta. to co-opei'a.te in that work... :E;x:perience 

was' se-t- in motion, :t.he !jape were ·alowJ;r but surely filled. 

Concentration upon tte e:lnd desired w.ould in 1 tael,f contripute 

to its ·'attainment. 

3-.: : The work d.one by· .tlle ·United t~ationa in c.onneXion 

with other )lumen ri6hta coUld be extended to the fd.eld of 

freedom of informatioth .. '!'he Ye'J;l.'bovk on IIumen nights m:i,ght 

well be completed ·by an am1e::{ de aline with the status of 

t;oeedom of information. 

4. Mr. GERAUD still failed. to und.erstand .the 

exact relationship betweenthe 3ub-CQlllln:,tseion-and UiiJESCQ. 

He saw no reason why the concern of -t;.he $ub•C<manission 

·.· should be-;cOiif'ined to_:the ·obata,clea to the free flow_of 

iriformation.· UNESCO ponsensed. the document~tion which _the 

·sub-Conmiiasion n·eeded and should make it: avail·able.· ·· lvlr. 

Fatt had been Bble to sive only an outline of thljt :tnaterial; 

the Sub-Cammiaoion should. reg:nest that documentation in 

/full • 

.. : 



E/CN .4 /sub .l/sn.84 
-:Page 6 

re.gretted'that the initietiVP had. not come from. tho. 

Su b-C Ollii!li.asi on~ 

5; · His main pul':pose· vas that the Sub-Coirmisaion .should 

have before it at each session a complete picture of the 

status of freedom of information thl~OW£hout the world. · It 

, voW.d then be in a .position to decide what action ought or 

ought not to be taken. 

6. That was the more necessary because freedom of 

informati.on woe likely to be. further restricted. In BOIIlB 

cases such restrictions miGht be justified., .as, for 

-example, when the Weate;;'f! lE'uNpt:1~ .countries imposed. forms 

of censorship in the interests of national d.efer.ce. The . 

Sub-Commission could, however 1 ex~rt a salutary moderating 

influence. 

7 • Such action mi~;ht be l.'egarded ae a modest but 

concrete substitute for the pl.'opoaed convention on freedom 

of info;nna.tion, which was not at all likely to be comJ?leted1 

or 1 if completed, to be im.r,lerJented. It wee essential that 

the Sub-COl'lllllise~on should be in a ,position to take practical 
• • . . i 

measures. 

/8 . lv1r. FJ\BR 



E/CN .4/SUb.l/SR.84 
Po.Je 7 

8.. Mr~ FAllR (United. Nations Educa·tional, Sci,.e~t.ific . ' 

and Cultu.r'al Organization) wished to }.Jl'otest agai.not any 

idea that the competence of U!\IESCO was limited to only 

certain aspects of freedom of inton!lation. Unde;t" .its 

Constitution, 11~~800 S\~fered under no such re~trictions 

whatever; it would be absurd f0l1 it· :to refrain from ent:"l'iDG 

the :political field,. a~10uld that be necessary in the_. 

course of its work. 

9. It was for the General Cap.:f'erence of UNESCO to. 

decid.e ~the scope:, of that agency• a acti vi t::l.ee in the field. 

Hitherto, it had been decided to concentrate ma:l.nly upon 

. the technical and econatlic aape.cts of :t,nformation. An 

agreement to that effect had been reached Wi.th the united 

·· Nations Secretariat at the time of the establishment of the 

Sub-Coram:lssion. That d.ecision had., however, been merely a 

working arrangement; he was certain thet the Direct~ 

General of UN.F.SCO would not wish t~1e impression to be given 

that UNESCO was not competent to deal lli th any field. of 

information that mi,:;ht be of concern to that ai~ency. 

10. · :V...r. DEDIJEH compldned that the d.re~ft resolution 

as it stood failed to provide for a really adequate survey 

of the status of freedOIU of in:t'ol'mation tbrowshout 

/the world. 



; 
j ., 

E/CIJ .4/sub .l/sF..64 
:Page 8 

the world.. Tlw infl'il16ement of freedom of infurmation 

transcended the limits of different social systems; 

Mr. Farr hed stated thet violations h!;d been observed 

in 44 countries, and undoubtedl;· many. mo~e cases could 

be recorded. 

· 11. The draft resolution bafol--e t::e Su'h·Cc:!llLl;ission dealt 

only with in:r:r1ncementa comni tted by ~overn:li:ients 1 

disre,3ardinc the serious abuses committed by small but 

]?OWerfuJ_ i:-;rou:ps of financiers and t.he practice by which 

. powerful fcrei311 information a,~enciee could :prevent the 

develoJillent cr£ alt~l'na.tive source:J o.f 1nf'oruat:i.on by 

Furthermo;re, there was increasing evir~ence that t.lle neans of 

information were becoming inclissolub~' linkE~d ''~i th the means 

of disseminatine propaganda; info:::'lnation egt.:ncies we1·e beinc 

deliberately used to undermine natio1~l independence fu~d 

to d1ssem:1n"'te war pro:pagendD.. In order to check such 

practices, the idea of the freedom of irlformDtion must be 

bound up with the ides o:f responsibility; but the resolution 

before the Sub-Ccmtr.d.soio11 completely failed to make that 

clear. 

/l'?... Freedom of 



E}CN .4/Sub.l/SR.84 
Paee 9 

12. · Freedom of information in the broe.d.er s:ense wq.a 

inse.parable from a serise of responsibiiity. The Survey 

should. include a study of the actual use of the means of 

information and the question whether responsible o~ 

irresponsible use vas be1nc :mc.de of tllose meon~ of . 

info1-mation. F.ailil."J.g that 7 the survey was likely to be used 

for purposes contrary to those of the I.Jnit.ed. l:J~tiona• 

13. The survey would necessaJ.•ily be. political in 

character. Mr. Dedijer doubted whether the L>ecretar.y• 

General had powers to set up an office to deal with delicate 

political situations. The proposed office·, 111oreover, .worll.d 

be equivalent to a ~t ;it\tb ... coo~J. ttee o:f the Sub· 

Commission on· Freedom. of Infol,.u;.:.tion. The ·~ecretary ... General 

was empowered only to appoint tecr.llUC:il :personnel •. The. 

sub-coJmnittee 1 hm1ever, in the nature of the case, could not 

refrain from dealing With all aspects of the qu~;~stion,. 

1nclud1Ilti the :poJ.itical aspects. lle would therefore vote 

against the .dl•a:ft resolution. 

14. : Mr, JORDAN hoped thet the s}?onsora of. the drsft 

resolution wmud not preas for t._e vote on it. He did not 

think that goven1ID.er1ts, even if they were will in:~ to 

/co.-.o:perate with 



E/CN •4/Sub,l/SR.84 
Page 10 

\,.' 

co•o:perate with the Sub•CODJlllission, could. or would provide 

material for an-adequate picture of measures repressive 

of fre~dom of information. Certain sove!'nlllents would 

be likely to deny the existence of censorship in their 

te~~itory, because they found it natural that journalists 

should express exclusively opinions which coincided with 

their O"WWl. Othel~ governments would deny that 

discrimination in the allocation of newsprint or 

arbitrary interpretation of the sanitary or buil!ling 

regulations to close down newepepers was ¥ensorship. 

15. He could not see the value of a special office 

to analyze reports which would inevitably and adlni tted.ly 

be incomplete. The establis1ll!lent of such an office 

would, moreover, have very serious financial ~plicatians. 

Availabl~ reports contained as much material. as could 

be hoped. Far from complaining about the inadequacy 

of the Secretary•General1 s.Survey, the Sub•Cammisoian 

ought rather to thank him for the amount of material 

he had succeeded in compiling. To adopt Mr. Geraud's 

proposals at.that stage would. be premature. The whole 

/question required 



question required ful.lor cona:i.deration_. 

E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.84 
.· · .)?ase.:n: · 

16.' In that connexion1 he -wished ·b eXDlain. his views with 
1 • ;,. . .• . ' ' •• ' '' . '·~ ' 

regard to the report by Lord Eelli.Sley cited at the previous 
~ • ' .. :. '' ~ •• " >" ...... . 

meeting. · H~ deeply depl~red the necessity of im;pos:tng certain 
'f. '-

.restrictions on freedom of the Preas in tho non·aelf•governing 
( ' . : ~·· . ' 

areas dependent upon' the United Kingdom. • It must be 
,, -, ... 

remembered that the granting of full freedom could only 

keep pace ;rith tho (,To"~>rth of a sense of responsibility. No 
. 

government in his count:ryr s history had1 ho'~>rever, done more 

' t~ ~~her tl1at process thrul that with which he. hitmself ,.,~9 · 
aeaooiated. It must be' reoalled.1 furthel"lllor~~· that the 

achievement of full free~ of tnfol~ation even in the 
'l .: : . . ' ' . ' .. . 

metropolitan country had been a gradual process. Restrictions upon 
' ~ • I ' i 

full .. freedom in the non-self-govorninc; territories could 

confidently be expected to vither away just as t!ley had in 
.. '. 

the metropolitan country • 
... .. ' 

" ; 1, 

16. Mr. AZKOUL explained that the sponeo;a· of the draft 
' ' 

resolution had not thought that' en adequate picture of the 

~tatua· of freedom of informat.ion eould. be obtairtod orily frem 

·~ ' ' .. . ·' ' ' . ' . 
governments would aonsent to communicute. 

/They had 



.. 
E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.84 
Page 12 

They had believedJ however, that the collection of at least 

acme :waterial for compcsillg eudh a picture wouJ.d be usefuJ.. 

No inteJ.?.igent reader of aucb reports would conclude that 

no other sources for such infol'mation existed besides 

governments. Governmental· restr ictiona 1 hm;ever 1 were among 

the maJor impedimenta to the free ilow of itli'OJ."mation and a 

record o~ au?h measures could J?l'o~,~itio a useful guide for the 

compilation of a balance-sheet of freed~ of information. 
'.' ' 

18. Mr.". AQUINO doubted the practical value of requesting 
' • .. • • J • 

the Secretary-Genel·al to approach [~OVerl1Illents in the manner 
.·; ,( . ·. ' ' ' 

aue;geated in the dl·eft reco~\ltion. It was doubtful uhether 

the Secretary .. General had available resources to do more than 
• . 1. ' • ' . '• 

he had done already. Moreover, .the sug.:Jestion. that ollly 
' ... .. . · .. "' - . 

official information on legislative and administrative 

measures was reliable was not consistent with fact. The most 

c~prehensive surveys yet carried out ~ad been.done by private 

organizations. The S.;Jcretw:y-Gtineral'e survey in conjunction 
• • • • •• y 

with tboae private surveys ;provided a cOl!lpreheusive picture of 
: . .· 

the prospects of i'reed.Olll: of info;rmation throughout the world, 

which the Secretary-G·;~nel.·al could not better, at fJJJ3 rate by 
; •. ~ 'I ~ I 

/the means 



E/CH.4/sub.l/sr .. 84 
Page 13 

the means proposed in sub~paragraph (a) of the operative 

part. 

19$ Furthermore., the :financial implication; of establishing 

the proposed office would be considerable, if it was to be 

efficient~ In the absence of a:ny reliable budgetary estimates, 

consideration of that proposal should be postponed. 

20., He agreed with M.-. Jordan that the SUb-Commission should 

exercise the greatest cautio!l with regard to the machinery 

suggested in the draft reao~ution1 altho"gh the preamble and 

the principles involved were not obJectio:nable. 

21. The CBAIR~~N, sp~aking in his personal capacity, 

said that the spirit and the letter of the draft resolution 

appeared to be inconsistent, and that he would therefore have 

to abstain from voting, unless the requisite changes were made. 

22. The sponsors had omitted t::> take into consideration. 

the fact that when a proposal for a :permanent Slil8.ll sub-

committee had been made at the third session1 it had been 

clearlT stated that a speci~ ~ection of the Secretariat 

dealing with the subJect was already in existence. 

/That some 



· E/Cil.4/sub-.r/sR.84 
Page 14 · 

That some members appeared. to think that that. section was 

not working as efficiently a.a it might lvas quite another 

matter. The wol·k of analysis we. a 1 howevel!', ;particularly 

within the purview of the Sub-Commission; no other body could 

perform tr...at task. 

23. He drew attention to t:be !act that the United nations 

had correspondents in mof}t co'lll'ltn.es to send in reports of 

all new legislative and administrative measures relating to 

hUlllall rights :for inclusion in th.9 Yearbook. A request should 

be made on the drai't resolution that those corr:eapondents 

should communicate a description of. the status of freedom 

of' information to the Secr·etary-General., ' That information 

could, however 1 be better obtained from the de:partment 

conc~rned ~ from the, Yearbook itsal.f. The Secretary-Gvneral 

might therefore be requested to publish 1n a special section 

of the Yearbook excerpts and: e'I.UlllllBriee of new legislative and 

administrative measures to be ftirniSli-ed to .him by governments. 

24. In reply to Mr'. BUIDJJR 1 .t-'lt' • .RUl•iPER.it."Y· (representativ:e 

of the Secretary~General) explained that the Yearbook on 

Human Rights, included summaries of national legislation 

relating to human rights. The Secretariat had 

/originally 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.84 
Page 15 

originally collected the requisite information, but the 

Economic and Social Council had subsequently decided that 

the Governments should appoint persons to furnish the 

Secretariat with such information. Some Governments had 

instructed governmental departments to do that work. 

25u In principle, these summaries would include material 

relating to freedom of information, although there was no 

section of the Yearbook specifically devoted~o that subject. 

26. ~. GERAUD aclruowledged the force of the Che.imo.nts 

argwn.ent and proposed that in sub-paragraph (c) of the 

operative part the words "instruct the competent officials" 

should be substituted for the words "to set up an office" •. 

The Sub-commission could build up ita work araunq the existinG 

section of the Secretariat which was in possession of the 

relevant infornation. Furthermore, Uli'ESCO could serve as an 

auxiliary to the sub-Commission, working especially for it 

in this field1 since it could obtain more comprehensive 

mateJ.":.t.al than the Secretariat. 

/27. Mr • AZMI 



· E/CN.4/Sub.1/SR .• 84 
:Page 16 

27.. Mr. AZMI suggested that· the ·words nto continue . 

tD 11 should be inserted before the words "to a:p:proach" 

in the aub ... :paragraph (a) and that the words ttto set 

up an office'-' shoUld be deleted from sub-paragraph (c) in 

order to meet l•lr'. Geraud' a wishes. 

28~ Mr.. G1{E\ADD accepted thsae amendments. 

surveys as tha:t. co7.iL;.\Jte-d by the Associat~cl P.ress and 

other legP..lly ccn'r~itutsd non-gcvernmontal o:::ganj.zations 

active in that :f'leld~ 

30. After a i:iacJ.ss:ton on the definition of such 

orga.:Uz."";~.t.i ons 1 the ~IiA!I~MC>.Jl proposed. that .Mr. Binder 1 

Mr. Geraud and ~·~1.' .. kr.koul should pre:fSre a new draft of 

the resolution for au·omiasion to the fo~~owing meeting. 

It so vrr...~ d•3f',ided • -

jDRPJJ'J: RESOilJTIOI~ 



E/Cl't.4 /Sub .1/f.B .'84 
Page l7 

DRAFT .. RESOLUI'ION CONC:ERNING THE .n.fil~J.rA'.fiON 'OF THE 
Hill\'CIPLES COJ:Il'TAIIOO I!~ RESOLUJ.'IONS No. 2 A:ND IJo, 3 OF THE 
Ll!UTED NATIONS CONF:ERENCE ON FREEDO,M OF .INFCRMATION 
(l/CN,4/suo.l/13l.) · · · 

31~ V~. AZKOUL introduced his draft resolution 

(E/CN.4/Sub.l/131) and expressed the hope, that th~ Sub-
. 

CODJmiasi on would not haai tate to adopt it ·unanimoua:cy-. 

Both the Council and the Conference had specifically urged 

the SUb-c~ssion.to implement the two resolutions 

unantmoualy adopted at Geneva appealing to information 

personnel not to spread false and distorted reports or to 

engage in ~ar propaganda. Mr. AzkoUl considered that one 

of the affective ways of carry1Il8 out that JJJandate was to 
' . . 

give the Yideat possible publicity to the two resolutions, 

so that they became as well-lmown to press and 1nforma.t1on 

IJerSonnel and to the ·:public at large as the Universal 

Declaration of R'Ull'Jl.il Rights. 

32. ~he Uclted Nations was :prtmari~ con~ern~d with the 

ma.intllllAnce of peace, It had re~ognized. am rapeated..li 
'• . . ' ' ' ·, ··.. . . 

brought to the attention of Member states that one of' the 

);lrineipal obstacles to peace was the propaganda of' hatred 

and :preJUdice deliberately spread by false and distorted 

reports~ NO coU.ntry was guiltless; the :press served as 

/a channel for the· 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SB~84 
Page 18~ .;, · 

a cha~l fo~ the dissemination of reports inciti~g to war 

and underminins friendly relations bet'W"eeri·';tlations." lt. 
"" • ( ~ ·,·,. f - . ' ; -' 

, 

refrain vol'U.ntru,:-ily __ f~pm contributine to the worsening of 
•. ,· I 

the wol'ld. -sit~'G~on. Jl,t the aw00 ·time 1 the public should 
. ' ·~· : ,, ' ' 

be :}hade ·aware of t_hf,) da~ge; a;J thUs ex~;t moral preesur~ 
.v ••• • • ,· • •• ' l :.~- • ,: ' ' 

UIJOU jctw:nali~~a. ,.,.That lTaS ~:e~~;iallY important because . 
. , . . . .··. r ~ . . . . . . 

... . "' ~ . 

the;' :press· WF.I.l;~. in fa~t t~e most potent ainSie force of 

influencing peq~',.a thill!:ing. If it were permitted to 
. "' '. 

continue to poison their minds with. war pro:ra8anaa, 't~e 

·' ' .. 

d±eas:t;;oua 13ituation might arise where public. ~pini~ ·it~elf 
' ·' • ' ' J .• • 

fo:t'ced SO.YE!rnments_ ~o make war. ~ ' . 

.. , .· '·, 

.. · l-1l:~·:Bnrpm appreciated th~· i:O:tentions oi'·<.· .. 

· Ml:'.· 'A2:k.ou .. V-s :proposal but could n;t ~ot·e 1n favoui ·of it·. · The 
' ' . ,. t, .. ' 

. appea.L.,1t .• o~jnta;i.ned had been made rep~~ted!i t6 ,.(jover~ents 
:; ~- • •' •• 7- ~ : 

' • • ,i.· . • : . c -·1.n ·i&s.t ·rE;l:S.ol,t.+tions of the General Assembly 1 and to· the. press 
~ ~" ,__ ~ . ' :. :·t . . ' " ' . . 

and public in the reaoluti~ns anopted· ·a:i:: tb.9 Corii'er'enc:ie~ 
The Conference texts had been widely circulated, particularly 

by the United states Government which had issued a pamphlet 

to all radio, l,)1"esa and inforl!lation organa containing the 

Teport.'::o;f:;: tll~ .united states delegation to the Conference, 

together with the full te.xt of all decisions adopted, and 

ce.llins attention specifically to resolutions No. 2 Uld. l!o. 3· 

Consequently, it was neither necessar.y nor compatible with 

the dignity of the United Nations to reiterate again and 

/ a(!J'iin the same 



E/01~.4/S.ub,.l./$ .84 
J?a.ge 19 

again the :sa.me principles and to launch the sa:ma appeal. , 

34 •.. F.rom the point of. view of its substance, Mt'~ Aizkoul' s ·~: 

dra:ft resolution was. not in the best interest of' freeiiQ1n·.:.:: 

of inf.ormatioli. In fact 1 by enjoining informatlon; .. , .. : : :, 

per-sonnel· not to· p\\bliah certain tyiJea of repor·ta;:'it ·.' 

came into conflict· with the; v.ery principles· prociamed' 

in the: c'Ode .of ethics adopted by the sub.-Commi.ssion. · .. 

Moreover,: ·it played into the hands of. certain States which ;. · 

were planning·aggre·saion wp;:tle loudly protesting :their . · 

devotion to peace. •' ,:, . ·-· 

35· In ilVIX':. Bind.er·'s view_, ,the only Wey"1 .to eOiilbat the 

d1ssemibation of · false· and· d1st.orted reports was~· to 

ensl;l.t'e: '1ihe av~ilabillt;r. .of free. sources .of info.t'\Dtation~ .· · 

The· real danger . lay in the d.! atribution o! news .by · 

:parties in power and· not in, its.·misinter.pretation by .. the. 

public. The public. could. be·. relied~ upon .. to: 'diatingu.1sh • · 

between good and. b&d'reporta,: provided; it .. had ·free ·aecess 

to information from dive;rse: souro:ea. . 

36. For au· those reasona~ .:ne: acti.on should be taken , . • .. 

on Mr. Azkoul's draft re-solution• If1 :however,. the SUb-

COlllilliaaian: ·decided otherwise 1 ·;Mr. :Binder suggested that 

it should retain only the first two :para:grapha.; of the·.·· 

preamble ana. substitute for ·the remainder of the, text .5 

a new operative .paragraPh which Mr. Binder submitted 

fer ita consideration. 

/37. Mr. JORDAN 



E/GN.4/SUba,l/'iF..~ 
Page 20 

Mt' • JORDAN would vote againat .Mr't .Azkoul 1 a .. · 

propoaa~.becaua~ he considered it to be bae~. on.;1Jle f.als? 

assumption that war pro:paganda was raging in. co-qntrie£:3 .· · 

with conflicti"g ideolott;ies. In th~ absence of _cpncrete:· 

examples of delib·erate warmongering fr'CJ]lreliable, widely-

accept pr:em:tse. It would be absurd to conet.rue c:ritic~am . 

of other social systems, Which was the proper funct,i.on 

of press and illformation per.eora:rel; ae del,il,>erate: .and. 

malicious incitement to war. 

was bound: both by· its terms .of ·referenc6 .under. C01mc:U. 

resol-ution 241 :B (IX) and by its agenda: (E'/Cl~.4/sub~l/lP3) 

(C 1 l) to deal with the question discussed. in·Mr:, Azl!oul1s 

proposal.. The Council had- reaf'fil'lll.ed the decisions 

adopted in resolutions 2 and 3. of the Ccmf~ence and .. 

had epecifioillly referred them. to ·the Sub~Commiesion. for •. 

impl.emente.tion at its fourth session• 

39. .Mr. GANDHI thought that it was often wise 

repeating. The case for ·tll:eir ,restatement was fw:¥]ler 

strengthened by the considerations embod:Led in the 

first two ·:paragraphs ·of: the preamble to ~ •. Azko;ul' li\ 

draft res~lution •. There~eou.ld be no·a.J;gwnent, that 

warmongering was being practised in IDMY~ pa;rts of the 

worl.d. 
•._t ' ' ' f . /ilhile some 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.84 
Page 21 

While sOIO.e held that One side '\Vas de'libertit.ely planning 

aggression while the other prep:!rin8 ·to :prevent war 

and dei'end itseJ.f against such age,re'ssion, the fact 

re!llained that at least a minority among :press and 

information personnel, in both ca.m:ps were spreading 

da!llagihg propaga.M.a; An appeal to both sides to end 

warm~ngering should not be blocked by the fear of 

implicitly accusing one of them; those with a clear 

conscience would not misconstrue such an appeal. 

Mr. Gandhi therefore supported Mr. Azkoul•a proposa~ in · 

principle but suggesteQ. an alternative cll:aft for the 

oper~tive part requeatins Governments1 if they should deam 

it nec·easary or profitable, to circulate the Conference 

resolution among information personri0l. 

40. lv'Jl". G:mAUD might be :prepared to support 

Mr. Azkoul' s :proposal only to the extent that it 

repudiated futile "cold war" articles whic·h failed to 

impress the real aggressors and might further endanger 

the !llaintenance of peace. He incisted, however 1 that 

:Pro:pa.ganda for war should be clearly distinguished 

from reports designed to ~e:pa.re democratic peoples to 

defend themselves against possible aggression. It was 

the duty of the press to prepare the public fer the 

effort required of it in the interest of national defence; 

/Mr. Azkoul' a proposal 



E/cri~41sub~1:fbR·•·84 : 
fa.ge 22 · 

Mr. AzltbUl'' s 'pro:pdsal Diie,ht be Iliiaused· to~ pr~veht· such 

p-e;paratioh.. Unieas the text \-Tere made absolutely · 

unequivoca'i in that respect, ·Mr .. G6ra.ud could not accept 

it. • •l •••• , 
·,' ; 

41. Mr• Az.KdUL, "replyi:lS to the ·abjections raised .· 

~ _· ~ ' ' '- . ' - . . 
by .V.il'. B1tJ.d.er and Mr. ·J01·d~1 · paiti.ted .out· that. repetition _ · 

of sound :pr:tnciJ)les was :tin· e,xoallent paychological·method · 

of imp:essins· 'ul!on the publlc ·and the press ~the imperative .. 

need to observe them.~ TM. appaal to refrain from war­

mongerin~·:~tttely cbuid 'not· be repeate<l too 'often •• ' 

unfortunatelY I 'he'· did. not ·snare V.tr .. Jordan t a eonfid.e:tle~ .. : ·; . ' 

thO.t no' Jeurnaiiat w~a. deliberately ept'ead.ing .wa.r' pr'C~ga.nda. 

In:f.'lu~ntiAl £ibu:Pa· were:· woridnrs fer· war' in- e.l:l countries, 

and while it might not' be :Pciea1bl6' to cite:· apecii'ia . <. ; 

articles itt.the ffi'esa which served their eell1sh interests,; 

.. . ' 
preaenta:t:Lon 'o:f :radta' a:nd ·by'the '-spirit in whieh they. wrote., 

mm~ JoUrneli at:s ·~auc~:et:ided in in:fl'UencilJ8 .. the' read.tng. pu.b_llc 

and in:'at:frring u1r 'the liatied: ana. pre .judice which mat 

inevitably le'~d to war. ;·lri· vfew ·of :the maen:ttud.e of the;· '· 

cause 1 Mr.: '·Q£Lndh:tf:t3 ··a.raondlrients asked :too little •. · · ·· 

..... 
' .·, . 

J '· •• •· .;.' <·-

' . ' . . ... ~. ·~~ : :.:. 
'(.. ,; .. 

..... .' ' 
. .., .. ' /42. The d.raft 



E/ON~4/sub.l/SR.84 
rage 23 

42. The draft. resolution (E/CN,4/Sub.l/131) contained a.: . 

moral exhortation to information :personnel to dischat"!ge. 

their res}ions~bilities a~ conacientious m~mbers .of the · 

)?rofession and to write and apeak in good faith and in 

all honesty. r.rta:t appea~ did not )?revent jourr..aliats .: 

from advocating m13asures which they oincerely b.elieved to · 

be in the logit1Jlll.'?.te interests of na:tj.onal defence~ 

Moreover, :tt ~e no deiJ:!8,nds t:.):ion Governments either to 

impose restrictiye measures or to decJde .axbitrarily what · 

constituted war pro!Jasanda and .what was required for , ' . - - . 

national defence. It appealed only to the conscience of 

the public :ma- of. information personnel. The texts nf 

the Conference resolutions., should be reprinted: in large .. ,, . 

format and hung on. the. walls of newspa.J?er offices, libraries 

and o~her pub].ic places as a constant +>eminder that the 

suppression qf Win" pr opaga,nda. uas an essenti_a.l element of 
4 ... • •• 

peace. 

43. Mr. DWIJ'.ER. strongly supported, t11e draft 

resolution, especially since. it reiterated the appeal made in 

the General Assembly )::"eaclution crigina.l.ly apcnaored by 

Yugoslavia against the dissemination of falf?e or dist.orted · 

reports and malicious rumours intended to incite to war~ 

Yugoslavia had neve~ swerved from that position; now that 

it wa.a being subjected to a. barrage of slSJ;lderoua proJ_:lB.ganda., · 

it was eapecialJ..y anxious that the warning· against warmongering 

should be repeated and g1ven the widest publicity. Every 
/country 



<-~ E./C~; */stt?'~ l./$R. 84 
Page 24 (. 

country, ahoUl.d·mve ;folloved, the e:x:amp,l,e~ of the,U!)it~?,Q;; st~tes 

Government in circ'U.lll.tillg th~ text-13 of: th~ Conf~r?no-;o• : 

YugoaJ.aVia would: be :proud to· be "th~. first to imp;J..emen~ · 

44. As memb-e:ra: of an organ· of .the U:ni'!ied .l~atj,onl-3_,,. memb9t:S_ 

o:t:' .the SUo•Commiaaion shol,\].~1.' b& (l.WC"e Of th4!7 Wider ·· . 

significance. of the .. dl:·a:ft resolu.ti on.· It was i:ntend.ed ,to 

countera-ot .. the inc:reasi:ng ten<le1197 of ce17tain natiops t-o : .. 

conat:t.tui;e blocs and co11clude pacta w.::Uch w.o)lld. curtEJ,i.J. the .. ~ 

freedom and i:ndepen.Q.enc.e of .mne.ll1 -peace-:-l.ovif,l£ sta,tea. lt 

would: act:. as- a mora1 deta1·rent to px'esa. and. :1n!'or:rrAtion 

Jle:raoDD.el from Qoptrj.buttne ·to . ~nteJ;"natio:oal t:enaion~ · 

Those_ who wer:e blameless ha(l nathf.ng te. fear- f:r:cm it, It. 

wa.a·.nc.t bej.ng 1UI.posed u:poa soverD:4Ilents; .it was left to 

their discretion to. uee .tt·: in: th~ effort to pre!3erve peace~ 

It ahou.J.d not b(r .weakened· by a:mendmenta.; I*', I)3d.iJer. we.1;1 

:pre:pa.red to vote for the original. draft. 

45. .rlle, CHAJRNAN ·pPil'lted out that there w~e two 

. amendments .before tll.a 5'Ub,.OPilllllise1:;:Jn, su,bmitted b! 

V;r. Bindier . and Mr. _ G.andlli' -respectively 1 .which did npt appeaf 

to be.mu,tw;~.lly exclua~ve. 

46 •• In, view of .. the. fact .that. 1-'b:'-. Binder's _te~ a.ppea:r!3d 

to .cover the, points .he had wi.ahed.-to ;make, Mr·~ q.AND~ .· 

'. ·, " ....... . 
,, "1,, 

' <•;' . . ' ~. "'' :· . 
The CHAJlU!J\1~ 



E/CN.4/sub.l/rn.84 
l'age 25 

47,. The CHAJBW\N called fer a vote on Mr .. Binder's 

amendment which would replace the last two :paragraphs oi' 

V.tr .. AzkouP a proposal by the following text: 

11REQUESI'S the Secretary-General to submit to the 

fifth session a full. report on the measures cr 

actions taken by goverr.IIllents :pursuant to the above-

mentioned. rstJolv.t·iOI!S on ·the be.sia of the 

infarma1'jion which gcYeX!~'Ji.·:inta .he.ve sup:;plied him on 

this me.tter as well as publicity alre&dy given these 

resolutions by the United Nations." 

The ~~ndlnep.t was ado~ed bl 1 votes to 2, with g 

abstentions. 

The draft resolu:tion (E/CN,:.~/su~lLl~,) 1 as amended, 

wap adopted by 6 votes to none, wtth ' abstentions. 

48. Mr. AZKOUL had abstained in the vote and reserved 

the right to reintroduce a similar proposal at the fifth 

session if he should consider it necessary on the basis 

of the Secretary-General's report. 

49. Mr. AZMI had abstained because he did not feel 

qualified to vote in the absence of a written text of 

Mr • Binder' a amendment. 

The meetipS rose at 6.10 p~m~ 




